Former Primary School No 461



B4816 Primary School No 461

Location

172 Burwood Highway,, BURWOOD VIC 3125 - Property No B4816

Municipality

WHITEHORSE CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0975

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 26, 2006

The Former Burwood Primary School, built in stages from 1865 to 1933, is of architectural and historical significance at a State level. The original brick single room Ballyshanassy Common School at Burwood was built in 1865 to the design of S.A. Clement on Crown Land granted to the Wesleyans in 1855.

It has unusual stylistic detail in its Early English Gothic paired windows, gable ends and bargeboards, is an extraordinary example of a single room school established under the Common Schools Board of Education between 1862 and 1872.

The 1883 and 1906 extensions to the original brick classroom demonstrate a changing sequence of architectural

styles, patterns of occupance and function affecting school buildings and education in Victoria. Designed by the Public Works Department under its Chief Architect H.R. Bastow and District Architect J.B. Cohen. Classified: 30/05/1981 Revised: 03/08/1998

Other Names Former Ballyshanassy Common School,

Hermes Number 66892

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/